

Sports Car Club of New Hampshire Minutes of the Meeting Friday, October 12th, 2012 Submitted By Robert Pellerin

Attending Members: Paul Giblin (President), Terry Murphy IV (Vice President), George Young (Treasurer), Robert Pellerin (Exec. Secretary), Charlie Parsons (Corr. Secretary), Dan Francis (Membership Dir.), Dave Estey (AutoX Chair) Erik Saunders (AutoX Chair), Drew Young (Hillclimb Chair), Terry Murphy III, Howard Roundy, Gary Brundrett, Bryan Gurney, John Stevens, Antony Donavan, Donna Stevens, Dave Patten, Denise Patten, Curtis Hodgeman, & Dana Boyde

Meeting was called to order by Paul Giblin at 7:06pm

Executive Secretary, no corrections need to be made. Motion to accept was made by Drew Young, seconded by Terry Murphy IV.

Membership Report was given by Dan Francis. 142 total members. 16 Life Members. Motion to accept made by Charlie Parsons, second by Denise Patten.

Treasures Report was given by George Young. Motion to accept made by Charlie Parsons, second by John Stevens.

Corr. Secretary Report was given by Charlie Parsons. Motion to accept made by Erik Saunders, second by Gary Brundrett.

Publicity Report was given by Dave Estey. The Turkey Rally flier will be released soon. Paul Giblin asked Dave to prepare an end of the year press release announcing another successful year. Motion to accept made by Terry Murphy IV, second by John Stevens.

Sponsorship Report was given by Terry Murphy IV. The Oct. 14 AutoX is being sponsored by Ballistic Motorsports. There is no sponsor for the Rumble yet. Motion to accept was made by Erik Saunders, second by Gary Brundrett.

Autocross Report was given by Dave Estey. There was 59 drivers at the September 9th AutoX event. As of now there are only 4 teams for the Rumble Run-off. Terry Murphy asked Dave to prepare dates and budget for next year's AutoX season. Preparing of the dates will need to be accepted by the Pres/Vice Pres and then submitted to Tom Blanchette for his approval before being posted.

Hillclimb Report was given by Drew Young. There were 37 registered drivers for the Mt. Ascutney Hillclimb. Have not made a decision on whether or not to run short course again or to run long course next year. Still have not found the correct communications for next year's hillclimb. Paul thanked and congratulated Jeff and Sarah Barrette for their work at Mt Ascutney Hillclimb.

It is SCCNH's responsibility to prepare the NEHA Banquet this year. The banquet will be held in Claremont, NH at the Common Man. A budget of \$1500 was set and agreed to. Motion to accept was made by Erik Saunders, second by Dave Patten

Old Business

Howard Roundy - Smokin' Stangs AutoX had a great turn out. Over 18 drivers participated in autocross and 60 came to show their cars.

Paul Giblin – The Turkey Rally will take place on Sunday afternoon, Nov. 11, 2012 and will begin in the Wal-Mart parking lot in Tilton NH (Exit #20 on I-93) and end at a restaurant in the Meredith, NH area. No special equipment will be needed. The entry fee will be \$20 per car load and 100% of all proceeds will go to the Kevin Young Memorial Scholarship Fund.

New Business

Paul announced the passing of Stan Hallinan and suggested a \$100 donation be made from SCCNH on behalf of Stan to the Concord NH Educational Fund. Motion to accept was made by Drew Young, second made by Dave Estey. George Young will take care of sending the check.

The SCCNH Board elections are happening next meeting. Many positions will be available. Mentoring opportunities are available if needed.

SCCNH's annual banquet will be held at the American Legion in Loudon NH on Saturday, December 1, 2012. Details will be available shortly.

Paul Giblin suggested giving the server at the Windmill Restaurant a gift thanking him for his services. Drew will put together a package that includes an SCCNH Polo shirt, T-shirt and a hat and will present the package at the November meeting.

Dave Estey will present final points at the November meeting.

Motion to adjourn was made by Paul Giblin at 8:16

Next SCCNH Meeting:

The next monthly meeting of the Sports Car Club of New Hampshire will be held on Friday evening, November 9, 2012 at the Windmill Restaurant located on Loudon Road in Concord, NH – start time will be 7:00pm. The meeting will be open to everyone, including members and non-members.